ore Brown \$8.00.26 Aller 24



Financial Report Police Pension and Relief Fund City of Houma, Louisiana December 31, 1997

Reliance Date Thispy

action provides of total law, maspecifies in callar, decoursed, 6, outwidthe expect has bacassients outwidthe expect has bacassients outwidthe expection of the Baten bacassient of the provider Applibacassient of the prophyle Applibacassients of the prophyle of page bacassients of the page bacassients of the prophyle of the page bacassients of the page bacasients of the page bacassients of the 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# Palice Pension and Relief Fund

December 31, 1997

	Exhibits	Page Number
Introductory Section		
Title Page		1
Table of Contents		
Financial Section		
Independent Auditor's Report		1
Statement of Plan Net Assets	Α.	2
Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets	в	3
Notes to Financial Statements	с	4 - 10
	Statements	
Required Supplementary Information		
Schedule of Employer Contributions	1	11
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions	2	12
Special Report Of Certified Public Accountants		
Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Band on Auda of General-Purpose Pinancial Statements Purformed in Accordance with Generated Auditms Starthosts		13.14
Schedule of Findings		15
Reports By Management		
Scholule of Prior Year Findings		16
Management's Corrective Action Plan		17



### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Trusteen of the

We have and/and the accompanying second correct francial statements of the Police Pro-

standards applicable to financial and/is contained in Generatoria Architer, Standards, issued by the Completioner Orneria er the Complex States. These statistical property and we plan and personal new states to obtain reasonable accurations about whether the formatical statements are free of watering remainte-

In our paining, the appoint reasons for a cial statements referred to show recent fields, in results of its operations for the year then unded in conferently with generally accounted accounting

April 29, 1998 on our consideration of Police Presion and Eclief Purel's interval control our financial

Bouger's Bennett, LLC.

## Exhibit A

# STATEMENT OF PLAN NET ASSETS

# Police Pennian and Relief Fund

December 31, 1997

\$ 35.463
1.099.496
5,813
1,140,772
14
\$ 1,140,758

See notes to financial statements.

### EARLINE II

# STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

# Palice Pension and Relief Fund

For the year ended December 31, 1997

## Addisons

Contributions - Terrebonne Parish	
Consolidated Government	\$ 35,109
Investment income	\$9,441
Tetal additions	124,550
Deductions	
Benefits paid	60,373
Administrative expenses:	
Professional	4,100
Other	472
Tetal deductions	64,945
Net Increase	59,645
Net Assets Held in Trust for Pension Banofita Beginning of your	1,081,153
End of year	\$ 1,140,758

See notes to financial statements.

з

Exhibit C

### NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

### Police Pession and Relief Fund

December 31, 1997

### Nets 1 - PLAN DESCRIPTION AND CONTRIBUTION INFORMATION

The following brief description of the City of Hourns Police Pension and Rollef Fund (the Pension Fund) is provided for general information purposes only. Participants should refer to the applicable state statuss for prove complete information.

s) Plan Bistory

The Prairie That have studialized for members of the (Crigoff-Jonna Prince Department in 1991) under the provincies of Cryst (Hances Debtances Arao 2008 (1991)1991) and studial Obliance No. 3313 (1992)1991. Descriptioner 13, 1983, the Crys of Haman Bauroff Alderment Arab verse in its a regressive to menge the Hanvish the Mericia, public Regiment Retirement System of the Stars of Landstone (Hanvish Landstone), menger wen efficience Orderia (1, 1987). The Bana Mana data data to sure participant since Oxford (1, 1998). The Bana data of Landston is surg participant since Oxford (1, 1998). The Bana data of Landstone (1, 1998) and the oxford to morder sittematic harding and different encounted to memory and the sure of the morder sittematic harding as a filter of the site of the sure of the site of the sure of the sure of the site of the si

- Retrievent under the provision of the Plan for those policemen not meeting the eligibility requirements of MPERS.
- Retirement benefits for those policemen who retired prior to the first anniversary of the merger date, and
- 3. Benefits to be mid in capeas of these provided by MPERS.

The remaining assets (approximately \$6%,000) of the Plan wave placed in the Police Possion Dobt Service Fund to pay the liability (\$3,010,270) to MP285 in connection with the merger. During 1997, based on arvived astantial information, \$655,070 was trendered between the Police Powers Dath Structure Fund

## Nutr 1 - PLAN DESCRIPTION AND CONTRIBUTION INFORMATION (Continued)

### b) General

The Pension Pand (a defined benefit pension plan) is a single-samployar Public Employee Reptowers 5ystem (PEDS) administered by a Band of Transec (the Board). The Board commo of the Director of Finness for the Tenebene Finish Cocosidated Government (the Public Directories of the City of House and consensus elected from the Public Directories of the City of House as an index results with the State of the Public Directories of the City of House and consenses elected from the Public Directories of the City of House as an index results.

### c) Han Membership

At December 31, 1997, employee membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits Current active premisers	18
Total applayee members	21

### d) Plan Benefits

Pension Benefits - Employees with twenty or taxon years of service regardlens of age are serviced to a mean paratole bandle capacit to two-binds of the highest average resoltby matry for any continenses beyen easily period of these worked points in a transmit, but the bounds shall not be loss than \$100 per means. At age fifty, retinement benefits are assumed by MPRIS.

Death and Disability Benefits - All death and disability benefits are assumed by MPTRS.

### e) Employer Contributions

Paneling Policy - The Parish complications are established biennial by an actury in the valuation report for the Panison Fand. The Aggregate Actuanial Cast Method was used and it was determined that there was no set unfinded hiddeliky.

Assead Provide Cost - The assead reported contribution for the centred 1990 Void doctrimited to be 553.10% as just of the Disensite 31, 2019 (See Saturd 14) address ming the Aggregate Annual 21 ContArbited. The acturated asserptions included 6, 59% investment and of exten (not of regresses). The Viel Provine Asserts is calculated by the statusty was \$12,231 for 1997. The association information was not made avoidable by the instance which the measure in convinced to be incrementation.

### Note 1 - PLAN DESCRIPTION AND CONTRIBUTION INFORMATION (Continued)

### e) Employer Contributions (Continued)

No new employees have entered into the Pensian Fund since the merger with MPERS and no contributions by employees have been made since the merger.

### Note 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of the Pension Fund conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to generatories. The following is a summary of significant accounting medices:

### a) Reporting Eatity

The Pensian Fund is a component unit of the Parish and as such, these financial statements will be included in the componentive annual financial report (CAPR) of the Parish for the year ended December 31, 1997.

The Persion Fund has reviewed all of its activities and determined that there are no patential component units which should be included in its general-purpose financial statements.

### b) Fund Accounting

The accounting system is organized and operated as a fund basic whereby a separate self-balancing set of accounts is maintained for the purpose of oursying on specific activities or attaining centain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The accounts of the Penaion Fand are organized on the basis of a Trust Pand. Trust Funds are used to account for assets held in a busize capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other fands.

### c) Basis of Accounting

Trust Funds are accounted for using the accesal method of accounting. Revenues are receptized when they are sensed and expresses are receptized when they are incurred.

## Note 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

### d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confirmity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from three estimates.

### e) Method Used to Value Investments

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at market value when published prices are available, or at cost, which approximates fair value.

Investments consist of Back Certificates of Deposit, Pederal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Notes, Federal National Mortgage Association Notes, Tennossee Valley Ambority Beeds and United States Treasure 18th.

### Note 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

### Bank Denosity:

State larve requires depends tanda nel entificates of departic) of all political subdivisions the days collaborations at tanzon. Accessing collaborations in their DTU immunor end the warket value of occurrito permittude and pielogical trade trade and the first lated Barco, the Statu of Logistican and termino pilotatical subdivisions. Oblipations of the Using Barco, the Statu of Logistican and termino pilotatical addivisions are allowed in security for deparish. Obligations furnished as a security result be held by the political solutions. The security are with the low of all other departments of the solution and without in neurodance with the low of out and the development collistence official addivisions. In Accessing with the low off call and development collistence official solutions.

Cash and deposits are categorized into three categories of credit risk.

Category 1 includes deposits covered by federal depository insurance or by colluteral held by the Pension Fund or its agent in the Pension Fund's name.

Category 2 includes deposits covered by collatent held by the pledging financial institution's trust department, or its agent in the Pension Fund's name.

## Note 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVENTMENTS (Confineed)

Category 3 includes deposits covered by collateral hald by the pledging financial institution, or its trans department or agent but not in the Pention Fund's name, and derevely which are universed or uncellateralized.

The year and the bank balance and the carrying amount of deposits are as follows:

	Category			
		2	3	. Babuss.
Cash Certificates of deposit	\$ 35,463 	\$-	\$-	\$ 35,463 320,000
Totalu	\$155.463	5	5	\$355,463

A Discusso 23, 1997, sub-and configures of deputs were not in scene of the TRUE instance. The Concentration Accounting pointing the same and local provements, contribusortical instance of the Concentration and pointing for same and local provements, contribusortical in account of the TRUE instances are anothermical. When Mongh the Jedged scenarios are considered as exclusionized wave and the same and the same and the contrast are considered as exclusionized wave and the same and the same and the adversaria and the TRUE instances and anothermical wave and the same and the adversaria and the same P1220 responses and anothermical wave and the same and the adversaria and the pledged accuration within 34 days of brings waveful by the depositor that the foculua wave the focult is a two days and the two days wave and the same an

Invotronts:

According to Lonistics Residue Statuts 11:35% due Boast any iterative the permanent fund or any portion therein and end in "Social of Lonistics of the Phile Poince and Relief Fund" in internet-hearing bonds or accentises issued or backed by the Lonisd Status, the status of Lonisians, or the manipularity in which the Board is located or in certificates of deparity in backs of the United Status and/or the State of Lonisians. All securities shall be deposited with the manusmer, undice the advector of the Joant

The Pension Fund's investments are categorized to give an indication of the lovel of risk assumed by the entity at year and.

Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the scenifics are hold by the Pension Fund er its agent in the Pension Fund's same.

## Nets 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Collegery 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the accarities are held by the constitenenty's trast department or anext in the Persion Fund's pane.

Category 3 includes uninsured and completered investments for which the securities held by the counterparty or by its trast department or agent, but not in the Pennine Fand's name, uninsured and annexistanced.

At year onl the carrying amount (nuclei value) of investments are as follows:

	Risk Category			Carrying Amount (Market Value)	
Foderal National Mortgage Association (TNMA) Notes Federal Home Lean Meetman	\$228,144	s -	s -	\$228,144	
Corporation (FHLMC) Notes Tempore Valley Ambority	147,002			147,002	
Bonds (TVA)	275.000			275,099	
U.S. Treesary Bills	129,359	<u> </u>	-	129,350	
Total investments	\$779,495	<u>s.</u>	<u>8</u>	\$779,490	

A seconciliation of deposits and investments as shown on the Statement of Plan Net Assets for the Possian Fund is as follows:

Carrying amount of deposits	\$ 355,463
Market amount of investments	779,495
Tatal	\$2,134,999
Cash	\$ 35,463
Investments	_1.099,495
Tetal	\$1,174,999

The United States Transacy Bills are fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the full fully and credit of the United States. The FNNAK and FBLIME News are not guaranteed as to principal and information by the full faith and credit of the United States. The FNNA and FBLIME News and U.S. Transacy Bills are held in track by third-party basks in the Pomisto Prace's traces.

# Note 4 - COMPENSATION OF BOARD MEMBERS

Members of the Pension Fund Board serve without compensation.

# Note 5 - REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

In accordance with Statements No. 25, required supplementary information can be found in the attached statements.

# REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

# SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

# Police Pension and Relief Fund

December 31, 1997

Year Dided December 31	Armal Required Cantilutions	Actual Contributions	Percentage Contributed
1992	\$34,976	\$34,976	100%
1993	\$34,263	\$51,176	349%
1924	\$34,263	\$34,263	102%
1995	\$38,895	\$34,263	13%
1996	\$38,895	\$28,895	100%
1997	\$35,109	\$35,109	100%

## Statement 2

## ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

## Palice Pression and Relief Fund

December 31, 1997

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the actuatial valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as of the latest actuatial valuation follows:

Valuation date	December 31, 1996.
Actuarial costmethed	Aggregate Actuarial Cost Mothod, level % of pay
Amortization method	This method does not identify or separately amentice unfaulted actuarial liabilities.
Asset valuation method	Market value.
Actuarial assumptions:	
Investment rate of return	6% per year compounded annually.
Morality	Based on the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality Table for Malos and Females.
Termination, disability and retirement	Rates of withdrawal and termination from ac- tive service before rotheneses for reasons other than death (based on a table in the actuarial report which is noted in similar systems) and rates of disability (based on the Howath Acta- atial Valuation of the Radraud Retroment Sys- tem).
Salary increases	Vary according to age ranging from 3% (upp 55) to 6.1% (age 23) per year compounded anomally.
Cost-of-living adjustments	Adjusted for projected increases in the standard of living.

12

# SPECIAL REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



### REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL. PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Beard of Commissioners. City of Hoursa, Louisiana,

We have audited the account-purpose financial statements of the Police Pension and Relief Fund (the Permion Fund), a component unit of the Temphones Parish Consolidated Government as of and for the year ended December 31, 1997, and have issued our report therean dated April 20. 1998. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted moliting standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditine Standards issued by the

### Comfarce

As part of obtaining rememble annuages about whether the District's screen-burness certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have we do not experience with more provident was not an objective or our and and accordingly, that are revealed to be reported under Government Auditine Standards.

financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of porcessing our opinion on the perceal-percose financial statements and not to movide assumers on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the desires or overstore of one

Publishing 12334300 Annotati Conduna Line Marcol Million

or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that minimizents in mercents that would be marginal in relation to the financial interspect being and/or may sector and not be detected without an instably priori by complexies in the assumal coarse of perfaming their outgined functions. We noted as markers inversing the internal control over financial reporting and its operations that we consider to immediate lowelinesce.

This report is intended for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, the State of Louisiana and the Legislative Audate for the State of Louisiana. However, this report is a matter of public record and its generations in so thinked.

Bourgoois Bennett, L.L.C.

Certified Public Accentions

Hoursa, La., April 23, 1998

## SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS

## Police Pension and Relief Fund

For the year ended December 31, 1997

### Section I Summary of Auditor's Results

### a) Francial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: an qualified

Internal control over financial reporting

Material weakness(s) identified? \_\_\_\_yes \_X\_\_no
 Repetible condition() identified that are not
 considered to be material weaknesser? \_\_\_\_ves \_X\_\_none reported

VG X BO

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

### b) Federal Assaults

Police Pension and Relief Fund did not receive federal awards during the year ended December 31, 1997.

### Section II Financial Statement Findings

No financial statement findings were reported during the 1997 audit.

### Section III Federal Award Findings and Ougstineed Costs

Not applicable.

# REPORTS BY MANAGEMENT

### SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

### Police Pension and Relief Fund

For the year ended December 31, 1997

### Section Unternal Control and Compliance Material to the General-Purpose Financial Statements

Internal Control

No material weaknesses were reported for the year ended December 31, 1996.

No reportable conditions were reported for the year ended December 31, 1996.

Constance

No compliance findings material to the general-purpose financial statements were noted during the year ended December 31, 1998.

### Section II Internal Cantrol and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

Police Pension and Relief Fund did not receive federal awards during the year ended December 31, 1999.

Section III Management Letter

A management letter was not israed in connection with the aulit for the year ended December 31, 1996.

## MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

## Police Pension and Relief Fund

### For the year onded December 31, 1997

## Soction Hinternal Control and Compliance Material to the General-Purpose Financial Statements

### Internal Control

No material weaknesses were reported for the year ended December 31, 1997. No reportable conditions were reported for the year ended December 31, 1997.

### Compliance

No compliance findings material to the general-purpose financial statements were noted during the year ended December 31, 1997.

## Section II Internal Control and Campliance Material to Federal Awards

Police Punction and Relief Fund did not receive federal awards during the year ended December 31, 1992

### Section III Management Letter

A management latter was not issued in connection with the audit for the year anded December 31, 1997.

# COMMUNICATIONS LETTER



### Rourgeold Bennett

# COMMUNICATIONS WITH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

To the Board of Commissioners, Police Pension & Relief Fand, City of Housea, Lonixiana.

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of Police Puncina & Ralief Fund (the Pension Fund) for the year ended December 31, 1997, and have issued our report therein duel April 29, 1998. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our andit.

### 1) OUR RESPONSIBILITY UNDER GEPERALLY ACCEPTED AUDITING STAN-DARDS AND COVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

As stard in our mappyment lotter, our responsibility, an detected by prefersional manduals, its optimal optimizer are motific debin resounds), but not oblashes, assumer about which it for green-lappayse frankish statements are free of manufal misionamenter, Bocame of the concept of reasonable assumes and Bocames we did not perform a deticibil containation of all transactions, there is a trial that material errors, fisual or other illegalation may exist and set by detected low as

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the Pensian Food. Such considerations were solely for the purpose of dotermining our audit procedures and not to provide any assumance concerning such internal control.

As part of obtaining reasonable assumes about whether the framelal manuscents are free of material minimum range, we performed that no fibe Pennise Yand's compliance with certain provisions of how, regulations, contracts and grants. However, the objective of our texts was not to reveale on obtainey on compliance with such pennistron.

## 2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies, in accordance with the terms of our engagement tetrer, we will obtain management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the Protein call are described in Note 2 to the general-purpose from/oil

Contract found that , have the Follow Date Texas La UNA JUST Texas Contract for Texas Contract for Texas Contract for Control Television

1 F.J. Augustani 2 Nar. Islam, 1A. Unit-909 1 Range Plan, Ankellik 2 Range Distant 490 1 Range Distant 2 Range Distant Total State Securities 1.0.1002/100 Value and A. S. Namer, C. M. Theorem B. M. State C. M. Theorem B. M. S. State C. M. To the Board of Commissioners, Police Pension & Relief Fund,

### 2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was net changed during 3927. We acad as transactions ensend into by the Prototo Fund during the year that were both spaticiant and unread, and of which, make profoxional anadards, was an angulated to infern you, or transactions for which there is a like of antibratherine mathemet or consensant.

### 3) ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

According columns: are an imaging part of the general-person funccial guarance does be appeared by insingeneral to the bard on anomaly material schedule and does are particularly annutrue bacana of their significance to the general-parpose funccial interest or deliverest of the personality and than over and fitting that may differ interest on the person of the personality and than over and fitting that may differ interest on the person of the personality and than over and fitting the maximum interest of the personality and than over and fitting the maximum interest of the personality and than over an interest of the personing of the personality and the personality and the personality of the interest material that the oblight of the personality of the personality of the interest of the personality and the personality of the personality of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the personality of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the personality of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the personality of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the personality of the oblight of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the personality of the oblight of the interest of the personality of the oblight of the oblight of the oblight of the interest of the oblight of the interest of the oblight of the interest of the oblight of t

## 4) SIGNIFICANT AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS

We did not initiate my significant suffit adjustments during our recent andit. Year end adjustments and alcoing entries were prepared and provided to management.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Commissioners and management of Police Penales & Bolief Paul and should not be used for any other purpose. However, this report is metter of while record, and its distribution is not listed.

Bourgeois Bennett, L.L.C.

Certified Public Accountants.

Heame, La., April 23, 1998

	DECEMBER LENGTHER
ENTROPIES OF MALE AND A STATE OF	AND TRADE OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER
term Date Date March (1, 125/9)	Mix Engineered Processing Post Office Run HORY
	Peak Diffus Bas HORC Entrice Excelse Logistics 2000-2007
3. And Parind Courses 6. Survival 7. Eleveral	12 Completion 12 Completion/Mediation 12 Program Bull 12 Ottom
Publics kiene	Fire blane
POLICE PEARING AND MILLEY FUND.	Department Departs L.L.C.
F-0. Box 0087	P.8. Box 2984
Elly Balls Zw Round LA TODA-OUT	Cfs Male Zw
Gla All Long	006.005020 006.079-1949
Engl Katanak	(De Macio (De Mice)
of increasing back, and is intragential table, their bits to do. 1. Protoc Au ELVERNETTE 2. Tape of anality apped on Transitional advances. O Bit A 2. Tape and an intrasticution advances. O Bits A 2. Tape and a set to a 3. Tape and the set to a set the set to a set to a set to a 3. To a set of the set to a set that the landscare.	National December of Operation Biospace C December of Operation Biospace C D D D C D D D D D D D D D D D D D D
<ul> <li>EPTFORM CONTROL</li> <li>Do the conservation or information control and uses</li> <li>and other and</li> </ul>	advected to report the conditions to her applicable
Contractions and the second samples and the second se	
	Recover - Yes - So - Selverger Applicable
	Passad - Tes - So - Science Application
In any basings accurate separation, strain containers or schedul pa- in any findings accurate scheduler, of hand indentates propagates	
	Residued in New IP No. in Unitaryour Applicable Residued in New II No. in Unitaryour Applicable
	Realized to firs to Fig. 7 his Larger Application
AUXINE BORADAR	Kayla huppon 6-25-98
OR ONE BY ILLOW AT ME AND THE ADDRESS	AND REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY
Agena ka Pag ka	7anila

# FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR

Oate Report Received	Data Processed	
Lagendus Austr Advaccy Council Galaxy Advance	Anothern environment findings laster/biddow?	No il No Tra il No
State Band Communication (SBC):	A scherk als findings withing to contents of load interface? Cont for races against price angular restrictions?	Then all here.

(A-las Comments, B-Management Letter Doruments Dely, C-CarthalCompliante Republy Comments, D-CarthalCompliante Republy, Commentation (Republy), Republy, Comments, Inter-Termentation and Commentation (Republy), Republy, Comments, Street

REPORT OF TRANSPORT